

Jonathan Canedo

Email: jonathan.arnold.canedo@gmail.com

(410) 353-3987 cell

Last update: 5/6/2019

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

I have over fifteen years' experience as an all-source analyst working in various organizations within the U.S. intelligence community. For the past six and a half years I have worked for Booz Allen Hamilton, first with the Army Counterintelligence Center (ACIC) and then at USCYBERCOM. I was the primary CENTCOM analyst in the ACIC's Force Protection and Terrorism Assessment Branch. At USCYBERCOM, I support the J55 Policy team. Previously, I have worked on contracts as an all-source analyst with the Department of Energy, AMTRAK, and the Defense Intelligence Agency, primarily working in counter-terrorism. I have deployed three times in support of the War on Terrorism, serving as a civilian analyst in Afghanistan, Iraq, and at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. In 2012 I concluded a contract as a Team Lead and Senior Lead All-Source Analyst with the Counter-IED Analysis Program, providing support to the 2nd Squadron, 38th Cavalry Regiment stationed at FOB Spin Boldak, Afghanistan. While a graduate student at the University of Michigan, I taught courses in political science and international relations at three different colleges: University of Michigan, Hillsdale College, and Oberlin College. I am currently teaching as an adjunct professor in the Department of Security Studies and Criminal Justice at Angelo State University.

COMPETENCIES:

Terrorism Analysis 10+ years
Political Military Analysis 1-3 years
International Relations/Studies 10+years
All Source Analysis 15+years
Afghanistan Experience, Culture, Operations 1-3 years
Teaching 5+years

SUMMARY OF SKILLS, TOOLS & TECHNOLOGIES:

Very strong writing and analytical skills
Counter-terrorism and counter-insurgency analysis
Microsoft Office, M3, TAC,
Public policy analysis
Statistical analysis

EXPERIENCE DETAILS

Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc., Lead Associate 1/2018 – Present

U.S. Cyber Command (USCYBERCOM) J5, Fort Meade, MD

- Conduct research and analysis on issues related to cyberspace policy and procedures.
- Review and edit USCYBERCOM and other Department of Defense issuances, instructions, and manuals that have USCYBERCOM equities to ensure consistency and adherence to existing policy and strategic guidance.
- Serve as the BAH lead on the USCYBERCOM J55 Policy team. Responsible for overseeing work activities of team of contractors supporting J55 Policy.

- Researched and co-authored major paper for USCYBERCOM J53 on “Systemic Gaps and Vulnerabilities in U.S. Critical Infrastructure and Key Resources (CIKR).”

Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc., Lead Associate

11/2012 – 1/2018

Army Counterintelligence Center (ACIC), Fort Meade, MD

- Conducted research and analysis on force protection threats facing U.S. military forces deployed to or transiting the CENTCOM area of responsibility (Middle East).
- Drafted articles for the ACIC Terrorism Digest product line, focusing research on U.S. Army equities.
- Serve as both Career Manager and Site Advocate for BAH employees working at the ACIC client site. As Site Advocate served in an ombudsman position in support of all BAH employees on contract at the ACIC.
- From August – November 2014, completed a temporary duty assignment at the request of the client. Traveled to Fort Gordon, GA, to provide support to the Theater Ground Intelligence Center - Central, 513th MI Brigade, as a subject matter expert on the Islamic State of Iraq and Syria.
- Previously worked as the OCONUS analyst for the ACIC’s Counterintelligence and Law Enforcement Cell (CILEC); area of responsibility included all countries and localities outside the continental United States where U.S. Army and other U.S. military personnel are stationed.

Angelo State University, Adjunct Professor

1/2017 – Present

- Hired as an adjunct professor in the Department of Security Studies and Criminal Justice to teach on-line undergraduate courses.
- Currently teaching two classes: Introduction to the Discipline of Intelligence and Critical Thinking and Intelligence Analysis. In the past also taught a course on Critical Communication Infrastructure.

BAE Systems Information Solutions, Senior Lead All-Source Analyst

3/2011 – 5/2012

Forward Operating Base Spin Boldak, Kandahar Province, Afghanistan.

- Lead analyst deployed to Afghanistan with the Counter-IED Analysis Program and was assigned as Team Lead and All-Source Analyst to the S-2, 2nd Squadron, 38th Cavalry Regiment, deployed to Forward Operating Base Spin Boldak in Kandahar Province, Afghanistan.
- Responsible for overseeing the operations of a six man element supporting squadron operations, including logistical and administrative issues related to the team’s deployment.
- Provided intelligence support and analysis as requested to the S-2 and other command elements within the Squadron.

SpecTAL, LLC, Intelligence Analyst

7/ 2008 – 2/2011

Washington, DC

- From June 2009 to March 2011, worked in the Nuclear Material Security Division, Office of Intelligence and Counterintelligence, Department of Energy. Responsible for conducting research and analysis on trans-national terrorist organizations that have expressed interest in obtaining and using radiological or nuclear weapons.
- Represented the Counterterrorism Division at meetings and conferences within the wider intelligence community, including national level exercises and war games. Provided analytical support to other DOE elements engaging in exercises as well as providing exercise support as requested to DOD elements.
- Twice weekly prepared briefing book for the Deputy Undersecretary of Energy for Counter-Terrorism as well as providing other intelligence support as required.

- From July 2008 to May 2009, supported the Amtrak Intelligence Team, Office of Security Strategy and Special Operations, AMTRAK. Served as Amtrak's liaison to Capitol Hill Police, Washington, D.C., and to the Homeland Infrastructure Threat and Risk Analysis Center, Department of Homeland Security. Provided intelligence support to Amtrak's Office of Security Strategy and Special Operations.

SRA International, Intelligence Analyst
Washington, DC

8/ 2005 – 7/2008

- From March 2007 to July 2008, worked as an analyst in the HUMINT Exploitation Branch, Joint Intelligence Task Force-Counterterrorism (JITF-CT), DIA. Responsible for providing analytical support to JITF-CT analysts deployed forward, assisting in drafting collection requirements and facilitating requests for information from forward deployed analysts submitted to the Joint Task Force – Guantanamo Bay (JTF-GTMO), Cuba.
- From February 2006 to March 2007, worked as an analyst for the Joint Intelligence Group at JTF-GTMO. Responsible for providing analytical support to interrogation teams, assisting in drafting collection requirements as needed and conducting research on relevant issues. He served as liaison between JITF-CT and the Joint Intelligence Group.

Defense Intelligence Agency, Intelligence Analyst

11/2003 – 8/2005

- From May 2005 to August 2005, served at the National Joint Military Intelligence Center as a watch officer on Middle East/Africa Desk. Responsible for monitoring message traffic, maintaining a log of events, and informing the chain of command, other DIA offices, and other agencies of critical events as they occurred. Briefed the senior watch officer as necessary, coordinated reviews and edits of briefing products, and created briefing slides on time sensitive events as necessary.
- From October 2004 to April 2005, worked on the Political-Military Team of the Iraq Survey Group in Baghdad, Iraq. Conducted research and assessments on Iraqi national political and electoral issues, Kurdish political issues, and the Sunni Arab community. Provided support to analysts working with collection teams by supplying strategic-level information on Iraqi political and religious organizations within my area of responsibility. Worked on the daily geopolitical intelligence update that was distributed to senior officers and their staff, serving as one of the editors and writing nearly 200 published assessments.

Education

MPP Public Policy, University of Michigan, 1996

MA War Studies, King's College, University of London, 1994

BA Political Science/History, University of San Diego, 1991

Training

Command Staff and Action Officer Course, United States Cyber Command, August 2019

Community Seminar on Terrorism Warning, National Counterterrorism Center, March 2011

Radiological Material Detection Course, Pacific Northwest National Laboratory, August 2010

Nuclear Energy Proliferation Intelligence Course, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, May 2010

Nuclear Device Proliferation Intelligence Course, Los Alamos National Laboratory, March 2010

Nuclear Weapons Orientation Course, Defense Nuclear Weapons School, August 2009

Advanced Counter-Terrorist Analyst Course, DIA Joint Military Intelligence Training Center (JMITC), June 2006

Counter-Terrorist Analysis Course, JMITC, January 2006

ITI Anti-Terrorism/Personnel Security Course, September 2004

Orientation Course, Near East and North Africa Area Studies, Foreign Service Institute, August-

September 2004

U.S. Military Familiarization for the Civilian Intelligence Analyst, July 2004

Orientation Trip, Field Artillery School, Fort Sill, OK, under auspices CIA Sherman Kent School for
Intelligence Analysis, March 2004

Asymmetric Warfare Intelligence Analysis Course, JMITC, 2004

Introduction to U.S. Military Forces, JMITC, 2004

Intelligence Analyst Course, JMITC, 2004

DIA-101 Orientation Course, January 2004

Summer Workshop on the Analysis of Military Operations and Strategy, Institute for Peace War Studies,
Columbia University, July 1999